NEW ZEALAND

13 May 2014 195 Lambton Quay
Private Bag 18-901
Wellington 5045
New Zealand

M Stephens _ +64 4 439 8000

BY EMAIL - fyi-request-1630-f076e023@reqguests.fyi.org.nz +64 4 472 9596

Dear M Stephens

Thank you for your email of 27 April in which you requested, under the Official Information
Act:

“all briefing for meetings with the Minister of Immigration in the last eighteen months.”
In order to provide the information you have requested it will be necessary to consult with a
number of other agencies. Therefore, we will need to extend the time limit for providing

this information by 20 working days, to 23 June 2014.

Under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act you have the right to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review this notice of an extension.

Yours sincerely
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Nick Markwell
for Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade

GOVE-14-1454
enquiries@mfat.govt.nz
www.mfat.govt.nz



